[rrem—y

From:
To:

e b, s 1-F5; Visks, Mol
Subject: RE vt rtriam e on Medonoug rok 020 44
Tuesay, December 31, 2019 9:32:58 A

“Thank you Jim

Lwill wait for the call

Happy New Year to you alsl

Chis

——~Original Message—

Fro s s FS < e gv>
197:20 AM

Sent: Tuesday, Decer
To: Gamache, cnmpm<cm.m.,.num..mmwn gov>

et Hoffer, Helon Johnston, Brian M- Wesks,
St RE: Nt b s on edonouth roo o 34

EXTERNAL: sender

Chis,

Wead

Happy new year!

Ldncrab gov]

Wk, Micad

Headquarters, probably Marianne, Tiffany, of the new trails manager Stan Carte

gov>: Innes, James -

St REL ot s pdgs o Miedonoh ook st 34

Thanks for geting back to us on this Brian

So, Bolles
Chis
- Original Mess

From. Jhnston, Bron M-S <bran m hnsionusd gov-
Som: Tusty, Novmbor 12, 2019232 PM

is fall,

Chrsopher <  Weeks,
ot Fion = Innes, James -

Subject: RE: North chatham bridges on Medonough brook road 244

EXTERNAL:

Chrs and Mike -

thins.

Boll

forward to working

Brian Johnston

o foot traffc only based on their conditon. We will

Assistat Distict Ranger - Rereation and Wilderness Forest Service Sac Ranger District, White Mountain National Forest

! 6034475448 X510
brian m johmston@usda.gov
33 Kancamagus Highway
Conway, NH 03815

Trail

Iy

01+7C:

hLaIkL 3

Caring forthe land and serving people

——Original Message--
From: Gamache, Christopher amachet@ ]
S sy, Novem 13,3019 14 AN

“To: Johaston, Brian M -FS. Wesks, \

Ce: Vaughan, Paula A -FS <paula vaughan@usda.gov>
Subject: RE: North chatham bridges on Medonough brook road 244

Thank you Brian

We get he work stay,but with
Thanks,
Chis

Chrs Gamache, Chief
NH Bureau of Trails

Parks & Recteation Division, DNCR
172 Pembroke Ry

Concord, NH 03301

603-271:3254

Chis gamache@dncr.nh.gov

——Original Messag
From: Johnston, Brian M -FS <brian.m johnston@usda gov=-
Sent: Tuesday, Novemmber 12,2019 11:10 AM

To: Weeks, Michael <Michacl Wecks(@dner.nh. gov>

Ce: Gamache, C1

it for this winter.

her <C1 Vaughan, Pauka A

Subject: FW: North chatham bridges on Medonough brook road 264

EXTERNAL;

the sender,

Mike - end.

Brian Johnsu

ot Ditic Rangr - Rereation snd Wilderness Fores Servi Sco Range Diseit, Whie Mosniin Ntonl Forest

P 603-447-5448 x5109
brian.m johnston@usda.gov
33 Kancamagus Highway
Conway, NH 03818

1+1C* ‘0*1C0"

o

SWL MR_hrdG3T

Caring for the land and serving people

Original Message-
Vi, Mo sl Mo Wkt ]
S Tuedoy, Novemoer 12,2019 509 A

S o North o i on Ndonouh ook ond 28

No room to tum large truck around up langdon brook
Mike

From: "William Gilson” <wgilson@lavalleys.com-t
Subjet RE: Norh chatha bridses on Mcdonough brok road 24
Date: 1 November 2019 09:31
To: "Weeks, Michael” <Michael

phone for you, ifyou N Tet s know when

EXTERNAL:

sender.

Mike,

Iihought1

sent, 5o here it s

cover this ord
Rerindor oy vk o s, S wih GRK Sctows,
Letme know.

Bill-MBS

g Moo

From: Weeks, Michacl a o]
S Py, vt 05 30195359 P
To: Willam Gilsor

Subject: North chatham bridges on Medonough brook road 244

Hello Bill, 1 wil be needing a quote for forest service for

12846812
14ax6nl6

6726 GR s serews (the big 34" heads tar drve)

asap. They will be paying for it on creit cad (Brian Johston)

after which we would nead alltis next weck.

Michacl Weeks
Distrct 2 Supervisor
State OFNH. Bureau Of Trails

Department of Natural and Cultual Resources.

of the week.

his message or the information it

the sender

immediatly.
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